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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e —— e ———]
From: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com=
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March, 2020 6:25 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Ce: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC; Ashlyn Chng
Subject: RE: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/SMJ6730E/CECILIA - Accident involving SGG118A &

SMIET730E DOA 25/02/2020 (URGENT)

Dear Sirs

Please proceed to survey and negotiate on direct settlement, subject to TP workshop's acceptance of the number of
days of LOU/LOR as proposed by you.
Thank you.

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A 1%l Taiping SG

From: Ashlyn Chng [mailto:Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 4:12 PM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.comz>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/SMI6730E/CECILIA - Accident involving SGG118A & SMIG730E DOA
25/02/2020 (URGENT)

Importance: High

Dear Cecilia,
Just checking, have your insured reported?
Appreciate if you could revert on the liability on URGENT basis.

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com.sg
Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre {0

2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462

www.borneomotors.com.sg | www .lexus.com.sg | www.toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg

From: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2:25 PM
To: assienments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

1



Ce: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>; Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>
-Subjéct: RE: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/SMJ6730E/CECILIA - Accident involving SGG118A & SMI6730E DOA
-25/02/2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs

Please attend PRI request on WP basis, as our insured driver had not reported the accident.
Thank you,

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0793909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K FHhdH Taiping SG

From: Ashlyn Chng [mailto:Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2:16 PM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cce: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/SMI6730E/CECILIA - Direct Settlement (TP) - Accident involving SGG118A &
SMJ6730E DOA 25/02/2020

Dear Cecilia,
We would like to choose Xing Quo Qiang to conduct the survey.
Please assist to expedite on the liability status.

Regards,

Ashlyn Ching

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chna@inchcape.com.sg

Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre

2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462

www. borneomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg | www.toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg

From: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg. cntaiping.com

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2:10 PM

To: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/SMJ6730E/CECILIA - Direct Settlement (TP) - Accident involving SGG118A &
SMIG730E DOA 25/02/2020




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open
jattachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of even date and regret to inform that we are unable to comment on liability as our insured
had not reported the accident.

We intend to conduct a Pre-Repair Survey of your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop.
We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / 5TA
Adrian Ling
Kelvin Ang

See Chew Seng
Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
Xing Quo Qiang
Kenneth Kong
Simon Ho
Chua Weijie
Marcus Chua
Henry Ng

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor
appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Thank you.

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: JF il Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immedialely. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereaftar.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 11:45 AM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/5MJ6730E/CECILIA - Direct Settlement (TP) - Accident involving 5GG 118A &
SMIB730E DOA 25/02/2020




Dear tecilia,
-Please conduct PRS for SGG118A.
Note : officer in charge — Cecilia 53896530.
**¥ Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: il Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement (TP) - Accident involving SGG118A & SMJ6730E DOA 25/02/2020

Hi,
Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos, Accident Scene Video Footage
& Estimate Invoice for your kind perusal.

As our client is claiming against your insured SMJ6730E thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the
liability urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $100 per day x no. of
days as recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Thomas Pang @ 9847 6171/ 6631 1860 is located at
2 Pandan Crescent / Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle NOT in workshop).

As for liabili

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.
Thank you!

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 6631 1874 | F; 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chne@inchcape.com.sq

Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre

1 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462

www.borneomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg | www.toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www. suzukicar.com.sg

4



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2:25 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc Suraidah B Saidi  PTCBC; Ashlyn Chng

Subject: RE: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/SMJ6730E/CECILIA - Accident involving SGG118A &

5MJ6730E DOA 25/02/2020

Dear Sirs

Please attend PRI request on WP basis, as our insured driver had not reported the accident.
Thank you.

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A1 Taiping 5G

From: Ashlyn Chng [mailto:Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2:16 PM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/5MJ6730E/CECILIA - Direct Settlement (TP} - Accident involving 5GG118A &
SMJB730E DOA 25/02/2020

Dear Cecilia,
We would like to choose Xing Quo Qiang to conduct the survey,
Please assist to expedite on the liability status.

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 66371 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com.sg

Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre

2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462

www.borneomotors.com.sg | www lexus.com.sg | www.toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg

From: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2:10 PM

To: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com. sg>

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

LKK / LBS / STA
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

Cecilia Low [Ms)
Senior Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)} Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F*Jili Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intanded only for the named recipients and may conlain confidential informalion. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
natify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 11:45 AM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia low@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.coms>

Subject: OUR REF : SNM20D201025/5MJ6730E/CECILIA - Direct Settlement (TP) - Accident involving SGG118A &
SMJB730E DOA 25/02/2020




; Dear'CEcIIia,
Please conduct PRS for SGG118A.
Note : officer in charge — Cecilia 63896530.
**=* Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www .facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K P18 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any coples of it thereafter.

From: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.cam.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <5SuraidahB.5aidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement (TP) - Accident involving SGG118A & SMJ6730E DOA 25/02/2020

Hi

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
liability urgently or we could settle the case under Direct settlement with Car Rental of @ $100 per day x no. of
days as recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Thomas Pang @ 9847 6171/ 6631 1860 is located at
2 Pandan Crescent / Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle NOT in workshop).

As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email.

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

Singapore 128461

www . borneomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg | www. tovotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg

3




MEMZH02S05S | Bomeo Motors (5] P
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 2502
SUSIITTED BY Chig hay Yin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correclly the delails of the accident to spasd up the clairms procass.

£

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver

4

repudiate policy lakility,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy Rabéty on tha part al (he INSUrANCE COMPAanes

4 [nformabion provided must be as truthful and accurate ss possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of malernial facts may allow Insy

5. Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation,

Fance companies o

f. This report will e forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire eslablished by the Ganeral Ingurance Association of Singapare (GIA} for
archiving and that coples of this repod w Il for a fes. ba made available upon application by interasted partes
7. By the lodgement of this report fo the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this regaort at the centre and Lo capies of the report being made available

aloresand,

Date Of Reporl
Dale OFf Accident
Exact Location OF Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altermnative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode|

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please slate action to be taken
Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Mumber

Cover Mote Mumber
Driver

Mame of Oriver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
25/02/2020 1713
25/02/2020 09:40

PIE (CHANGI) BETWEEN PAYA LEBAR & KPE EXIT

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGG118A

TEY CHING TIONG
SXAAXTISL
DARREMN.TEY@ICLOUD.COM
(LOCAL) +85-97583445
OFFICE-97583445

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 {A)

NORMAL USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
MG
00120502

TEY CHUNG HAN
SXXXX230D

211011979

INDOOR

(40202000

20 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92395832

DARREN.TEY@ICLOUD.COM

Page 1 of 23



Address

Posicode

1184 JALAN PARZ BURONG
488761

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Oriver with the Insured CHILDREMN

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

Was any fareign vehicle Involved in this accident? MNO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident

2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NG
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? ND
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? [ ]

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

FLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN AND STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Wehicle MakeModel/Colour
Detasils Of Properties
Wahicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Malure Of Damage

Ma: Of Passenger (Including Driver)

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SMUBTI0E
HOMDA

PRIVATE CAR
ANG BEE SANG
SXXOKIBEG
83381181

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD,



Tyd
ClopfuL MCA: (v
MOTOR ACCIDENT REPORT
Date Of Report: 15 FERL 10 Time: f4 5T Date Of Accident: 57 FE [ 0 Time: QU4 o
Exact Location Of Accident : PIE (Jargny ) be | peen *"'3..;3 Lebar od KEAE eat
Country/State of Loss: Singapore£]  / Wilayah Persekutuan Ol [ Salangor Darul Ehsan O/ Neger Sembilan O /Melaka D /Pahang O

OWN VEHICLE DETAILS (INSURED/POLICY HOLDER)

TYPE OF CLAIM: CIOD

Vehicle Registration Nurmber BYITE ”)j‘-;n‘-} Co. Reg. Molfor Co. Vehicle)/NRIC/PP/FIN No : s'_;',l__ ! <H o B
NErue.O" Registered Owner 'rt-: vy Tiron b

Mobile Mumber: -:)' F _fj'*}l{ Wy Alternative Mo Email Address: A4 en "l“;i#{s',f clevd. m

ahicle Particulars

mManufacturer : Tc:*,'n'.la"': Lexus 0 SuzukiO  Hine O Model:  Arifig

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at time of accident:  Mormal Us.agfff Other L (please specify) .

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to your vehicle? Yes O Reporting Onby Tl Third Party 1‘,,-/#

Vehicle Category @ Private ['.mﬁ_-/ Commercial Vehicle (1 Others [

Insurance Company

Na.n.u-_' of insurance Company: ?\"- c-*_I. L/\ s

Type Of Coverage: '_'OI'I1|:|I'E"‘11'-'!I!_;-.I".-'ILE'-H Third Party LI Third Party Fire and/or Thett

Mo Z\,/ Palicy / Cover Note No: Jo¢ ) 2e39 L-
DRIVER DETAILS AT POINT OF ACCIDENT

Fleet Policy: Yes [

Mame of Driver:

: EY {'_"_{ JNE Herr MRICS Passport / FIN Mo €3 ?} )23 "-,5}
[?l_ate rF Birth: 4] (T ‘,Lm;j‘ Occupation: Indoor = Outdoor L
|Date OF Driving Pass: }-E'—J'l:'tﬁ’ 0y € B O Gender: Male Female [
Mu:ugnf.e Mumber 527 Y 8 ;.} vl 5 7. ) Fax Ma Alternative No:
Address ) £4 T a0 FAaRz Bu‘__ﬁﬁ N Postal Code: 4 F4 77,
Ernail Address: {i’lu- ren "f'c é'?‘iflL"r.'d"r LT 5
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company?  Yes[D  No F'state relationship of the driver with the insured: £,
IWehicle Reg:s%ratinn Mumber of Driver's Own Vehicle [if applicable):
Insuraﬁce Company of Driver's Own -'l.-"Ehi','_lE' [if app!icaEIﬁ:
] GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT
ET\rpe Of Accident: {5 ér ende A
| Number of Passengers in the above vehicle {including Driver):  J J 1 more than 2 Pax Please fill ANNEX B
Mame: |Gender: Maleﬁ"{/ﬂ- Female OJ
Weather Conditions: Cleaa/.[ Raining O Others O (If others please state condition)
Road Surface: Wwet[l Dy F Others O (if others, please state condition):
Was any body injured in the Accident? N-:.\E"# yes O :
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance 7 NU'{ yas [
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? *Jn_l-f.’.r# Yes | Vehicle No Vehicle type:
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident:  Tp.
Was there any witness? hlu:vz"" ves 1 If yes, please furnish witness details column below
Witness Name: Contact No. | Email:
Was there any ather vehicle or property damaged? \'-a"ﬂ; Yes | |
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? No O Yies b Are accident scene photos available for attachment? No Ll Yes g
Was the accident reported to the police? M, Yes [ (If yes,please state which Police Station):
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? Nnr"j ves [0 [If yes,please state against whom):
| have been approached by unknown person(s) soliciting/offering accident claims assistance N O Yes
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1 (Please fill Annex A if more vehicles involved)

vehicle Registration Number: £ L3 3V ,E-/ Vehicle Make/Model/Colour:  pHeq f .
Details Of Properties Damage in Accident:

Vehicle Category:  fl-) sobe

el
Name of Driver Ang BEE Canl i
MRIC/Passport/FIN Number: 3§ .}--ir__ | -.1: b f’r’ {? Contact Mumber _,,!";: 3'_5‘;.'--;',1”,,--;
Address q Postal Code:
Insurance Company Name ._, f*—".. F ‘-I [y~ 1) st { j o fAF—
Mature Of Damage \ I! Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

¥, /



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Foerm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhaolding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporti ay be ice for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal datafpersonal information set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s} involved in this accident (all insureris] who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purposeis)
of ;

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(Iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or natices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 35 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[c) my Persocnal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/er GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

le] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

tii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

L -
Palicyholder's Signature Driver'eSigharlre Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: 2.4 PEil 1o 153 i NRIC/FIN No.:
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION
|fe declare the foregoing particulars are frue in every respect.
-
& L]
Policyhalder's Signature Hﬁr—ﬁfﬁignatur& Reporting Cantre_l.:;ersnﬂnel's Signature
Date & Time; |IF driver is not the policyholder) MName!

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Mar 2020

Singapore NRIC
735Z

SGG118A

Mo

10 Mar 2020

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT
Grey

2016

1ZRY343524
MROS3REH1045461426
F0.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,790.00

18 Apr 2017

18 Apr 2017

0

$19,790.00

Yes
17 Apr 2027
$14,992.00

17 Apr 2027

A - Car up to 1400cc & 97KW (130bhp)
10

$51,7465.00

$35.767.00

$51,759.00

OK



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate ByPublicBeforel

A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D: 7352

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGG118A

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration 10 Mar 2020

Date;

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model; COROLLA ALTIS 1.6

CvT

Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 1ZRY343526
Chassis No.: MRO53REH104561426
Maximum Power 90.0 KW (120 bhp)
Output:

Open Market Value: $19,990.00
Original Registration 18 Apr 2017

Date:

First Registration Date: 18 Apr 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $19,990.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 17 Apr 2027
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $14,992.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

17 Apr 2027

COE Category; A-Carupto 1600cc &
97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: %£51,765.00

COE Rebate Amount: $36,767.00

Total Rebate Amount: $£51,759.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Mar 2020

OK

10/3/2020, 10:45 ;



Used Toyota Corolla Car for Sale in Singapore, Tay Motor & Credi... https://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=873341&DL=10"

saCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Maw Cars Used Cars Rantal Cars Soll My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Ferum Resources

ANNOUNCING Das WeltAuto

DasWeltAuto. |

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2020

toyetn altts Price Range Depraciation 017 Wehicke Type g m Ao
Homa = Used Cars = Tay Motor & Cresdt Pbe Ui = Topita Conslla AR 168 Begance
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 Elegance
Crrardew Finamcial Tnsurands ACLESEOTIES Kimilar Rezaarch Phated

o P WOy

v A=
= TAYMOTOR & CREDIT PTE LTD. = (z5)

Price 71,800
Depreciation $8, 750 fyr Reg Date 24-Mar-2017
e ik el semiE CEoe [Pyrs L1cays COE i)
Mileage B2,000 ki {22.6k fyr) Manufactured 2016
Road Tax 74T fyr Transmission Autn
Drereg Value $49,783 as of boday {changa) oMy §15,990
COE §45.430 LRF £19.990
Engime Cap L1558 o Pawer 0.0 kW (130 brg) y-
o
SR
Curb Weight 1,215 kg N, af Chnars 1 lcatcr Map
Type of Vehicle PMul-Sized Sadan Price Chart Summary
.
Features THY,
L.6L Four Cylinders [niine 16 vaives DOHC Dual WT-] Valvenatic Engine, 7 Spesd Auta Transmission, Eco Made,
Camate Alrcon Control. View specs of the Toyote Corabe anis (10H4-2013 o L]
g o o
Aocessories - ¥
Spoarts Rims, Leather Seats, Touch Screen Flayer With Nevigation/Reverse Camera, Retraciable Side Mirrors, Muli E e _'i
Steenng Function, Electne Seats ¥
B .-}
L
Descripkion ¥
Elegance Madel. 1 Cwner, Fuly Agent Serviced And § Years Manufaciurer Wasmanty By Bormen Mokars. Mint e Y —_— My 17 P
Condition, Low Mikssge Done. Accidert-Fres, Spacaus And Comfomabla Drival Flgxible [n House Loan Scheme Fag Deie
Avadable! Contact/SME Cur Appointed Sales Persan Derecthy For Enguiries, Chick o Bh8 pOME 40 vty he watirie
Catwgory Srertlst Comgane £dd note
debis Reguit Ervoe Moe Actions
Status
Available Saller Informaticn
Tay Motor & Credit Phe Lid
REsources

23 wehiches for sale. 17 sold b past ] mihs

Yehicke Evaluation

. & 710 Turf Cheb Ricad Lot A3/AS
e Afraic of lemons? Request ta heve this car evaluated professionally. Fro oyl moig

Car Mall @ The Grandstand

Geprch £Ars Iy

ﬂ Car ¥alusation - Free
';.:r Find cut the markst value of your existing car for fres, Dot stacted = Ben Poh SO60A520 @
x spMTE &
Beiged o 07-Mar-7000 | Last Updatest on: 09-Mae-2020 lasen Lok aL00L7ES &
Eric Ler 57360957 &
Upfrant Payment = more Financial infa
Transfer Fea 525
Down Payment $21.540 [cruangeh Mapiimum 0% Loan
et Instalment 723 Bened on 1.51% nieresl rie

Compars

lof2 10/3/2020, 10:49 :



MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. |td.

4 Shenton Way, #£21-01, 5GX Centre 2, Singapore DEBE07
Tel +65 6827 7888, Fax +65 6B2 7 7200

Co.Reqg Mo, 2004122126 G5T Req, Mo, 20.04122126

A Member of BE TN
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICEES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIAY
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP. 189 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
(REPUBLIC O SINGAPORE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1996 EDITION (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
R ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREQF.
MOTORMAX PLUS
Comprehensive
Certificate No. G 300120502 QMY Excess : SGD500
Windscreen Excess : SGD100
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle
SGG118A
2 Name of Policyholder
Tey Chin Tiang
3. Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purposes of the Act
18/04/2019
4, Date of Expiry of Insurance
17/04/2020
b Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive®
Tay Chin Tiong

Any other person provided he is driving on the Policyholder’s order or with the Policyholder's permission.

“Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other Bws or laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle ar
has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or reguiation in that behall from driving
the Motor Vehicks,

6. Limitations as to Use *

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business. The Policy does not cover use for hire or
reward racing pace-making reliability trial speed-testing the carriage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade
or business or use for any purpose in connection with the Mator Trade.

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section B of the Metor Vehicles (Third-Pary Risk and Compensation) fet (Chapter 184) and Chapter 95 of
the: Road Transport Act, 1987 {(Malaysia), sea not to be included under thase headings.

PLEASE NOTE ALL CLAIMS RELATED REPAIR CAN BE CARRIED OUIT AT ANY WORKSHOP OF YOUR CHOICE OR AT ANY MSIG AUTHORISED WORKSHOP LISTED
IN THE ATTACHED.

This Centificate is not transferable to a new owner of the vehicle. If for any reason the Policy is terminated during its currency, the Certificate must be
returned to the insurer within 7 days of the termination oc if the Certificate has been lost or destrayed, a Statutory Declaration te that effect st be
mare. Faikire to comply with this abligation is an offense under the Motor Vehickes (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 189),

I/WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Mator
Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 183) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) or any
Amendment, Act or Acts passed in substitution thereof.

M3SIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
Approved Insurers

&

Crawg Ellis
Chief Executive Officer

POMFSPIM201 904060148



& TOYOTA

CoRegNo : 196700086Z
GSTRegNo : MR-8500000-9

ESTIMATE

Downlaad “My Tovota SG" app on Playstore or Appstore to access vour Toyota ME accaunt & mare!

Fage ol
Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
DOnline Service Booking :
VAR UC RSBy Centre
Mo, 2 Pandan Crescent

singspore 128462
Tel no.: 6631 1188

Account No ;
Account Detail Customer Detail
CCIl
hi i I s) Pte Ltd 5100000341 P Tey Chin Tiong
China Taiping Insurance { - M akadalan Bats Barcip
3 Anson Road Document No
#16-00 Springleaf Towar 0 Singapore 483761
Singapore 07390%
Attnr Motor Claims Dept Document Date Wwork: ST440312
13/403/2020
Year Make Madel Reqg Date Veh Reg Mo Kilometers WIF No Order No/Remarks |
16 GEXGKZI 353 ERE171R 1B/04/2017 SGGO11BA 0 53876 TZ2/D5/5GG0O118A !
|
Chassis No Engine No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On ;
MEO53REH104561426 1ZRY343526 E0 Thomas Pang W T 09/03/2020 B.00 17/03/2020 18,00
|
L | ed Job/Parts Description | Qty Linit Price | Disc % Amount
1 Z |BP-SUNDRY TP INS: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE S0, 00
TP VEH: ESMJeT30E
DATE OF ACC:; 25.02,.2020
BY: LEK-TAUFIKHRO9.03. 2020
OB WORKING DAYS
2| Z |BP=-SLANT SUPPLY SEALANT (METT) 200,00
3 B |BP-LABZ DRILL HOLE AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR 180, 00
4 B |BP-LABZ CHECK WIRING AND CONDUCT WATER TEST B 122.40
S B |BP-LRBZ REMOVE AND TRANSFER BOOTLID COMPONENTS » 360, 00
ONTO NEW BOOTLID
& B |BP-LAEZ B/I REAR REVERSE CAMERA TO FAC REPAIR » 180,00
T B |BP-LABZ REMOVE INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO FAC REFAIR ‘I | 360,00
8 B |BP-ECUZ2 TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME 1B | 180.00 |
L |BP-LPO SUPPLY REGH PLATE (PO#Z6473 1 ADO0 80.00
Ia B |BP-LABZ REFPLACE ACC DAMAGED FARTS A 2880.00
MWD STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN
ACC AFFECTED AREAS |
11 B |BP-RESZ RESPRAY ACC AFFECTED AREAS | | | 2950.00 |
13 1 (8P2061-12021 76 BACK SENSOR 1F% 310A 1.049 159.75} 159.75
13 2 |852159-0Z304 COVER, RR. BUMPER 1.04 556.40] 556,40
[Lumr_--::-i”lrllllr':|.I:J'l--|-r'.|!..-.'|||lr|l:-.':-’.|—|: warkshap to malntainyour Toyota Sendce your Toyota every
& mopths or L0000 km (whichewver comes frst) toen) varmanty benafits. Conditions apah. <
Far & onbehalf of Gk o e STun b Change Summiary "
Borneo Motors it e b
Please acknowledge recelpt of vehicle | Parts
Labaur
Materisls Less
LubricationFluld |
Others :
Amount Due
- 4236170
TOSECURITY GUARD 4236170
DATE 17/03/2020
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 17=30
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.
VEHOENO  sgoiien - @ Bomeo Motors
SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER FOR BORNED MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Inchoopa



Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lid

Online Service Booking
wwuitoyota.com.sg

& TOYOTA

Co RegNo : 196700086Z Toyotba Bodyeare Centre
GSTRegNo : MR-8500000-9 ESTIMATE Wo. 2 Pandan Crescent
el
Cownload “My Toyota SG™ app on Playstore or Appstare to access your Toyota ME account & more! fi?g:anf"ﬁgfdffl‘m -
Account Mo :
Account Detail Customer Detail
s 519000003 JICCI]
. ; Mr Tay Chin Tiong
gh;::; s:s:;g In=urance (5] Pte Ltd Bocument No L8R gulan Pard: Burang
#16-00 Springleaf Tower i} Singapore 488761
Singapore 0739508
. i Document Date
Attn: Motor Claimn Dept oty Wock: 67440312
17/03/2020
Year Make Madel Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks '
16 GEXGHEEZ 53 ERE171R 18/04/2017 sSEG0118A Q 53676 '?;_IDEISGGﬂ-llEIA
Chassis No Engine No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collectad On |
| i
MROSZREH104561426 1ZRY343526 el Thomas Pang W T 09/03/2020 €.00 17/03/2020 18.00 I
I
L]cd Job/Parts Description Oty Lnit Price Disc % Amount
14| 3 |852575-02140 RETAINER,RR BUMPER R 1.0 10%.30 109,30
15 4 |852562-02250 RETAINER,; RR. BUMPER R 1.0 60,40 &0, 40
18 5 |852576-02140 RETAINEER, RR BUMPER L L8l 109,30 109.30
17| & | 852563-02250 RETAINER, RR BUMPER L 150 60, 40 &0, 40
18] 7 | 852161-0K040 FIECE, RR BUMPER 10.0 4,10 41.00
194 8 |852023-02150 REINFORCEMENT22 1.0 3599. 50 350,50
200 5 | 858307-02380 PANEL, LAMP LOWERZ2 1.0 670.00 670,00
21 O [564401-02BT71 PANEL SUB-ASSY, LUGE .0 793.20 F93.20
22 1 |(564461-02220 WEATHERSTRIP, LUGGAGE 1.0 175.8B0 | 175.80
23 2 |864600-02080 LOCK RSEY, LUGGAGE 1.0 399,50 | 399,50
24 3 |s558387-02240 PLATE, RR FLOORZZ 1.0 241,890 241.%0
25 4 |[T90467-081B6 CO CLIP 2.0 2.80 5.60
26 5 | E75431-02090 EMBLEM, LUGGAGEZ 1.0 61.60 6l.60
27 6 |575442-02330 PLATE, LUGGAGE DOOR 1.0 41,00 | 41.00
28 7 | 875442-02340 PLATE, LUGGAGE DR 1.0 45. 80 45,80
29 8 |581550-02780 LAME RZ58Y,RR COME RH 1.0 379.80 379.80
3 9 [581560-02780 LAMP ASSY,RR COMB LH 1.0 379,80 319,80
31 O | SB1580-02551 LAMP ASSY, RR, RH 1.00 394, 50| 394,50
33 1 | T89957-30070 ANTENNHA, ELECTRICAL 1.0Q 192.20| 192,20
Borneo Motors is the only authoriced workshop to maintain vour Toyota, Senaice your Toyota every
B manths ar 10000 kom (whichever comies fre £) b emmjonr e Tty Diserie s Comilitians appy
%ﬁ::m; Custamer’s Signature Change Summary Total 12,818.95
Please acknowdedge receipt ofvehicle | Parts
Labioir 5,276.55 | GBT 7.008 897.33
bor 7,462.40
Matarials " Less i ba
Lubrleation/Fluid BEO. 0O
Others 0,00 — s —— I
0,02 Amount Dy
o 13,716.28
I i SERFRATE 4236171
TOSECURITY GUARD 4236171
DalE 17/03/2020
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TiME 17:30 -
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES. ’
@ Bomeo Motor
SGG0118A
5 e mneo ors
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEQ MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Inchoope



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

e
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 12:46 PM
To: Thomas Pang PTCBC; Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; Admin A
Subject: RE: Finalize Report for SGG118A

Dear Thomas,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirmed amount $12,818.95 before GST (@ 08 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Thomas Pang PTCBC -:Thumas,Pang@burneomoturs.cum.5g>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 5:41 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=
Subject: Finalize Report for SGG118A

Dear Taufikh,

Attach finalize report for your perusal. 08 warking days.

Thank you

Regards

Thomas



32572020 Meriman e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _

(-.|5r_e_ |r‘.n:|r::-'d Est Submitted Ad rﬁe'.:f:_1:1'.::_l |-5\.-."_|:| Rpt ) L) Submitted |.':-5 l':'xU“'l'f:C- Status
| an |05 Mar 2020 05Mar 2020 |5$12,818.95 ~ |S$12,818.95 m"*p'“:_';’ far mirvay
| | | | Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates I Wiew Rpt ] | ey ¥

I Referance Claim Details Documents

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS _ | [Created by insurer]

Insured: |= Co,Reg. No.: - =

Main P

Claimant: TEY CHING TIONG, ID: S25497352 B
Vehicle Reg. . | 25/02/2020 09:00 - :59

| Neys SGG118A . ] _Dﬂm | [34 Months and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r}]
Claim Type: | TP / SNM20D201025/SMI6730E/CECILIA Policy/Cover | pMpCsN30231819000

'Wehicle Reg.
No. SMJ6730E E'g:;ﬁﬁ:h, 300120502
{Insured): ;

L : | Excess: 15$0.00
| Repairer: | Borneo Motors {S) Pte Ltd (Pandan) 2 Pandan Crescent, 128452 West Coast - Tel: 66311857

;‘:5_2:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 .., [Handled by Cecilia Low - 63836530]

Clalmant's | yere tnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888

Insurer: i E - a -
i ; LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: §256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
Adjuster: 16/03/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED . view All | Compose Case mail |

There are mo mail far this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On
Mo results,

hlms:l.fsingapora.mrimanﬂ:-mfdaimsﬁndex.clm?fus.ebux=MTRadjustar&uraaaclbun=dsp“cknhaader&casaid-92m41&axtidn333353&CFlD=6913343... 112



312512020 Merimen e-Claims

ht‘tps:.f.l'singapore.mBrirnen.t:nm.h:Iairns.l'inda:.cfm?‘fusehnl:=MTRad]uﬁIEr&fuseaclian=dsp_clmhaadar&caa-eld=92m41&&)&1id=333353&CF|D=EQ13346... 22



31252020

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGG118A (SNM20D201025/SMI6730E/ CECILIA)
[SM16730E]
TP

TEY CHING TIONG
Feb 25 2020 9:00AM

Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | _Upload Photos | _Compose New Latter |

Mo

Video

Lperpage v W

|
T

Finalized On

Borneo Motors (5) Ple Ltd [Pan_dan’:l

Thumbnall | Print

1

25/02/20 17:19

Video - Accident
| [Linked Accident Repert Documents]

Load MP4

S

'Photos/Images | 3 per page v)| @
o |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
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3125/2020 Adjuster Reporl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:tgsso719er)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI20003555/T1VF3S2

Date: 25/03/2020
B REM
i China Taiping Insurance ;
: : i M 18190
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No DMPCSN302316819000
Claimant Vehicle Insured
No : SGG11BA Vehicle No SMJBT30E
Date of Loss: 25/02/2020 s ClalMm  SNM20D201025/SMJ6730E/CECILIA
ESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATI F VE LE
Reg MNo: SGG11BA
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine MNo: 1ZRY343526
Reg. Date: 18/04/2017 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: MROS3REH104561426
Colour: Grey Odometer: 28549 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 co
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3}): Market Value/New Car Price
oM EV EATT IME yd
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
MNDITI FTYR
Front Tyre Size: 215/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/45 R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The ahove values represent the remaining yre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS _ _ Repairer's _ Adjuster's Difference Dilff %)
Parts 7.476.65 5,606.55 1,870.10 25.01
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour §,882.40 7.212.40 1,670.00 18.80
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 16,359.05 12,818.95 3,540.10 21.64
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,145.13 g97.33 247.80 21.64
Nett Amount (S%) 17,504.18 13,716.28 3,787.90 21.64
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/03/2020
Borneo Mators (S) Pte Lid (Pandan)
Date Inspecled: 09/03/2020 Inspected At: 2 Pandan Crescent
Singapore 128462
Estimated Period of Repair: B.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VEROMN CHEM

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspaction stated hereln, Such inspection has been carred out fo the best of our knowladge and abilify bul

any other labilily under any other circumatances is hersly exprossly excluded.

hnpef.fsingapm.meriman.cnw-::iairncs."mdax.cfm?ﬁ.tseb-nFMTRadjustar&hmeactiun=gan  printrpté&caseid=920441 8extid=3333534CFID=69133468&C... 14
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hrlpsﬂsingapnre.marirnen.¢um.fciaimsﬁndax.cfm?fusaboFMTRad;ustar&rusaaction=gen _printrptécaseid=020441 &extid=3233538CFID=691334695C... 2i4
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REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G
Parts: 143

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Mar 2020)
TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGG118A)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the |

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

MNo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BACK SENSOR 1F9 310A Naot Working 159.75F3 *159.75FS
2 1 *BACK CAMERA Not Mecessary 628.90FS ““F3
3 1 “COVER, RR BUMPER Deformed 556 40 FS *556.40F5
4 1 *RETAINER, RR BUMPER R MNecessary 109.30F5 *109.30FS
5 1 *RETAINER, RR BUMPER R MNecessary 60.40F5 *60.40 FS
6 1 *RETAINER, RR BUMPER L Mecessary 109.30FS *109.30F5
7 1 *RETAINER, RR BUMPER L MNecessary 60.40FS “60.40F5
8 10 *PIECE, RR BUMPER Mecessary 41.00F3 *41.00FS
a 1 *SEAL, RR BUMPER RH Mot Mecessary 55.10FS “-FS
10 1 *SEAL, RR BUMPER Mot Mecessary 55.10FS *-FS
1 10 *GROMMET, Mot Necessary 2200F3 *-F5
12 1 *CLIP Mot Necessary 25.00FS *-F5
13 1 *REINFORCEMENT, RR Bent 399.50FS *399.50FS
14 1 *ARM, RR BUMPER RH Not Necessary 68.20F5S *-F8
15 1 *ARM, RR BUMPER LH Mot Mecessary 68.20FS *-F3
16 1 *PANEL, LAMP LOWER Bent 670.00FS *670.00FS
17 04 *PAMEL SUB-ASSY, LUGG Bent 793.20F5 *793.20FS
18 1 *WEATHERSTRIP, LUGGAGE Cut 175.80F3 *175.80FS
19 1 *ARM SUB-ASSY, LUG CO Mot Necessary 69.90FS *-FS
20 1 *ARM SUB-ASSY, LUG CO Mot Mecessary 69.90FS *-F5
21 1 *LOCK ASSY, LUGGAGE Bent 399.50F3 *399.50FS5
22 1 *PLATE, RR FLOOR Deformed 241.90FS *241.90F3
23 2 *CLIP Mecessary 560FS *5.60F5
24 1 *LUGGAGE COMP EMBLEM, Mecessary B1.60FS *61.60F5
25 1 *PLATE, LUGGAGE COMPT Mecessary 41.00F3 *41.00FS
26 1 *PLATE, LUGGAGE COMPT Mecessary 45 60FS *4560FS
27 M *GARNISH SUB-ASSY Not Necessary 243.70FS “-FS
28 1 *LAMP ASSY, RR COMB RH Cracked 379.80FS *379.80F3
28 1 *LAMP ASSY, RR COMBIN Cracked 379.80FS *379.80F5
30 1 *LAMPS ASSY, RR, RH Cracked 394.50F3 *394.50FS
311 *LAMP ASSY, RR, LH Mot Mecessary 394 50FS *F8
32 1 *REFLECTOR ASSY, RFL Not Mecessary 59.80FS *-FS
33 1 *REFLECTOR ASSY, REFL Mot Necessary 59.80FS *-F3
34 1 *ELECTRICAL ANTENNA, Cracked 192.20FS “192.20F3
35 1 *SUNDRY Necessary 100.00 FS *50.00 FS
3B 1 *SEALANT Mecessary 200.00FS *200.00FS
KT *REGN PLATE Dented 80.00F3 *B0.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=Spchell. .

Total Parts (S3) 7,476.65 5,606.55

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex. cfm?Pfusebox=MTRadjuster&iuseaction=gen _printrpté&caseid=920441 &extid=333353&CFID=631 3346050C... 34



32512020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 DRILL HOLE AMD INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. Mew 180.00 180.00
2 CHECK WIRING AND CONDUCT WATER TEST. New 122.40 122.40
3 REMOVE AND TRANSFER BOOTLID COMPONENTS ONTO NEW Mew 360.00 360,00
BOOTLID.
4 R/| REAR REVERSE CAMERA TO FAC REPAIR. Mew 180.00 180.00
5 REMOVE INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO FAC REPAIR. Mew T720.00 360.00
5] TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME. New 180.00 180.00
T REPLACE ACC DAMAGED PARTS AND STRAIGHTEN / REALIGN ACC MNew 3,600.00 2,880.00
AFFECTED AREAS.
B RESPRAY ACC AFFECTED AREAS. Mew 3,540.00 2,950.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 8,882.40 7,212.40
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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